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MEMORANDUM FOR: Victor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director for O ations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - PERIUDIC MEETING WITH
ADVISORY PANEL FOR THE DECONTAMINATION OF
TMI-2, 11:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11, 1986,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Panel for the
Decontamination of TMI-2 to receive local community input on the
efforts of decontaminating TMI-2, The Panel was represented by:

Arthur Morris, Chairman
Kenneth L. Miller
Frederick S. Rice

Joel Roth

Thomas Smithgall

Niel Wald

John Luetzelschwab

LI NEE ROU A AN S

The Commission requested the staff to review the remaining tasks
and major milestones required to complete TMI-2 cleanup and
identify the issues which require input of the Panel. The staff
is to discuss the issues with the Panel and then submit a paper
for Commission consideration to determine an end point for the
activities of the Panel.

{(TMIPO) (SECY Suspense: 12/31/86)

The Panel recommended that the next meeting with the Commission
be scheduled for September or October to discuss GPU's plans for
water disposition and defueling of the plant.

Chairman Palladino requested the staff to examine ways to help
increase the credibility of various studies dealing with cancer,
pregnancy, and psychiatric problems.
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